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IN REPLY PLEASE B BERCEX

REFER TO: OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1931

¥r. Jas. P, Sullivan,
box 71, .
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Mr, Sullivan:

Enclosed is a letter from Mr. 7.
M. Keck regarding the Keck Cormunity “ell No. 1 in
Sec. 33, ', 23 S., R. 28 BE. Please return this
letter with your renly. :

¥y own reaction is thet it is rsther
poor policy Tor this office to allow the abandonment
of 2 well 2s has been done in this case. On the
other hand, the rig has been moved and it will be
quite expensive to rut another rig over the hole.
Lvidently Mr. Halley heas aspproved the abandonment
as the well now is.

In your opinion is the danger of
damege at some future time, due to the rusting of
the cesing or a possibility of someone coming in and
cselvaging the pipe sufficiently smell to justify lesvine
the well in its present condition and considering it
finally abandoned? In which event, the bond could,
of course, be relaased.

Very tru yours,

5. H. vells,
[HW . pP State Geologist



